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A SOCONY-VACUUM COMPANY oo e s
P, 0. Box 727 l T e
Kermit, Texas

August 26, 195}

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission

Santa Fe,
New Mexico
Re: Request for Special Test Period,
Brunson Argo No. 1, Blinebry &
Tubbs Fields, Lea County, N. M.
Gentlemens

Magnolia Petroleum Company hereby requests a special six months
test period on their Brunson Argo No. 1, Md/L, NE/L (660* NL - 1980*
EL) Sec. 9, T-22-S, R-37-E, Blinebry and Tubbs Fields, Lea County,
New Mexicoe.

A request for dual completion of this well as a Blinebry & Tubbs
gas-gas dual well was submitted and granted by Order DC-129, dated
June 29, 1954. Ferformance of the work as indicated on the request
for dual completion resulted in oil producticn from the Blinebry
(upper zone). Under the present completion mrangement, this zone
must be flowed through the casing contrary to Rule 107-C. This well
is in an area of gas productive Blinebry wells and we believe that
the production of oil will be temporary.

In view of this condition, Magnolia Petroleum Company respectfully
requests a six months testing period for the Blinebry zone, during
which time oil may be produced through the annulas between casing and
tubing in exception to Rule 107-C. Upon receiving such permission,
Magnolia will file a potential so that an oil allowable may be assigned
this well.

Yours very truly,
MAGNOLIA FPETROLEUM COMPANY

A ) .
Y/ Larcel
i
W. A, Daniel
District Petroleum Engineer
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ce: NMOCC - Santa Fe
MMOCC - Hobbs



